

CYNGOR BRO LLANPUMSAINT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

The Community Council held their monthly meeting at the Memorial Hall Tuesday night 4th of May 2010 at 8pm.

Present Councillor W Thomas, D Jones, D Davies, A Nicholas, and M Lloyd C Smethurst.

Translator D Charles

Apologies E Davies D Thomas and M Howells

Minutes

The minutes of last meeting was approved and accepted as correct and signed by the Chair.

Visitor

The Chair welcomed R Fellows to our meeting.

Mr Fellows was invited to the meeting to discuss Alltwalis Wind Farm. The news was not good the trustees of the funding committee had decided that they would not include our village in the scheme to receive any part of the £75,000 for the next ten years. The clerk will send the council comments onto the next funding committee meeting.

Matters arising

Kiosks information has now been received that the council does not have to disconnect the electricity supply.

Complaint received with regard to the static caravans in Helfa Hall the planning allows the caravans to stay for the next three years which will be the end of the planning time.

Correspondence.

Letter of thanks received from Head of Llanpumsaint Primary School for the generous donation towards the school funds.

Letter from Hall secretary with information that the following trustees term of office is coming to an end which is M Lloyd, E Davies, M Howells, Mary Howell and K Morris. It was unanimous to re elect all back for the next four years.

The Gwili Railway wished to inform the council that they are launching a card for locals to use the railway facilities with 25% off the price of a ticket. The council wished to invite Rob Phillips to our council meeting in July.

Armed forces day Saturday 26th of June 2010 a flag is provided to each county and will be flown between 21st and 26th of June 2010.

An update on the interaction shared community guidance on relationship building measures and charters for unitary authorities and community and town councils.

Review of electoral arrangements Carmarthenshire a meeting will be held in Council Chambers Wednesday night 12th of May 7.30pm clerk and A Nicholas to attend.

Planning

W/22757 Retrospective planning to Min y Nant change garage to living quarters. No comments on the planning however Councillor C Smethurst did query why this type of planning was being passed and clerk to send comments.

W/22863 Planning to erect a house on Vicarage land with change to the entrance. The council does not receive plans anymore so a meeting with the subcommittee on another date will be confirmed by the clerk.

Financial matters

Pay D Charles translation facilities £20.

Presept 2119.88p

Any other matters

Highway issues that were discussed were

After the roads re surfaced it has been noted that waste tarmac has been left around the village.

After flash flooding it was noted due to the re surfacing of the road that water poured down the road from Henfryn to Bwthyn not reaching the drains.

Potholes and urgent repairs are needed on the roads near Cartref through to Gors Goch. The lay by near Cartref needs urgent attention.

The roads to Nebo, Skanda Vale and Bryn also needs urgent repairs.

Hundred Club May2010.

£20 E Howells Pandy

£10 D Evans Haulfryn

£5 L Richards Llwyncroes

£5 D Lloyd – George Cwmdwyfran

**The next monthly Community Council meeting will be the held at the Memorial Hall
Tuesday 1st June 2010 at 8.00pm.**